THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY 18TH MAY 2006.

Present: R Bellerby

J P Edwards P Hannon S Hannon A Hansen M C Jones M Tennick M J Rees

Apologies: B Warlow

The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 13th April 2006 were then read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

Matters Arising

- 1 Outdoor Nets examination of the nets had established that some repairs were needed. M Tennick to take any appropriate measures.
- 2 Fixture v Gowerton CC the proposed pre-season fixture against Gowerton had fallen victim to the weather.
- 3 A work party had cleared the area in the vicinity of the outdoor nets. The work needed to address the problems identified in the bowlers' run-up area still had to be carried out however.
- 4 Player Registration the Hon Secretary confirmed that with one exception (Ashley Sutton), all players to have represented the club thus far this season ad been duly registered with the County Club.

Financial Report

Matters relating to club finances will not be made available online. For further information members may contact the club treasurer. This can be done through the management committee section of this website.

Ground & Maintenance

- 1 Roller as has been indicated above, the uncertainty surrounding the status of the roller was a source of considerable concern. In the short term it might prove possible to hire a roller from a neighbouring club Johnston CC was suggested or from local plant hire companies. In the longer term it was likely that the Club would have to give serious consideration to purchasing a new machine. With this in mind it was suggested that the Club should seek to draw up a list of potential sources including via the internet and make appropriate enquiries.
- 2 Square/ Ground preparation R Bellerby commented that the onus was falling on to too few shoulders. He indicated that in 2007 he proposed to greatly reduce the time which, he currently devoted to this area of activity.

Correspondence

- 1 Details of the Umpiring appointments for the period May to June inclusive had been received and passed to Andrew Miller.
- 2 Promotional literature had been received from Glamorgan County Cricket Club in relation to both their home fixtures during 2006 and the one day floodlit international between England & Pakistan to be staged at Sophia Gardens on Wednesday 30th August 2006.
- 3 A letter had been received from Neyland Town Council congratulating the Club's indoor league team on winning the County Indoor League.

Athletic Club Redevelopment

There had been only limited further progress to date in that the land purchase required to jump start the scheme had still to be completed. Nevertheless a sense of optimism prevailed among those steering the scheme.

AOB

1 It was noted that Sean Hannon was now assisting in coaching the Under 9 squad. 2 The Hon Secretary had been contacted by a representative of a Gloucestershire based team who was organising a tour of Pembrokeshire and who was seeking a friendly fixture on Friday 2nd June 2006. Patrick Hannon agreed to establish whether the Club would be able to field a side.

There being No Further Business the meeting was declared closed after confirming the date of the next meeting for 8th June 2006.

SIGNED:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •
DATED.				